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MEMORANDUM FOR: Director of Central Intelligence.
’ Deputy Director of Central Intelligence

FROM: . H. F. Hutchinson, Jr.
Acting Chairman
SUBJECT: NIC Activity Report, 1 - 7 April 1988
'DCI and DOCI Support 25X 1

_Estimates and Inte]]igence Memoranda

25X1
Guidance to the Intelligence Community

Marten van Heuven met with DIA Director Perroots regarding East-West
security issues. (NIO/Europe)

Dan Webster is involved in discussions between CIA and DIA regarding the
difference in analysis of recent fighting in the Iran-Iraq war. He has also
requested DIA to prepare a background analysis on political attitudes of the
Israeli military high command. (NIO/Near East and South Asia) : ' N~

Larry Gershwin and:::;::::::::Jwill cochair a meeting of Community analysts
on Soviet ballistic missi e production to improve our collection and analysis
process. (NIO/Strategic Programs) . R
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NIC Activity Report, 1-7 Apri] 1988

AC/NIC:HFH:bha (8 April 88)
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DCI

DDCI

EXDIR

D/Exec Staff
ER

D/ICS

DDI

DDA

DDO

DDS&T

D/PAOD

D/0CA
AC/NIC
VC/NIC

Each NIO
NIC/AG
NIC/AG
AO/NIC
PO/NIC
SRP

HFH Chrono
0/C/NIC Chrono

3
SECRET

25X1

- 25X1

I

’ Declassified in Part - Sanitized Copy'Approved for Release 2014/02/21 : CIA-RDPY0MO00551R001200650019-7



